4/9/20193:02 PM

HAYSTACK SECURITY FENCE

Northern Alaska

D ipti TZ Environmental
ltemNo.| " Unit eseription Contractors v
Quant.
Unit Price  Total Price | Unit Price  Total Price | UnitPrice  Total Price
CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH
1 847 LF $270.00 $228,690.00| $240.00 @ $203,280.00 $0.00
BARBED WIRE
GATE, 20' Wide, Double Swi
2 1 LS 1ae, DOUbIE SWINE  «5 100.00  $5,000.00 | $6,500.00  $6,500.00 $0.00
w/ Center Stop & Keeper Posts
3 2 EA GATE, 5' Wide $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $0.00
MOBILIZATION/
4 1 L 17,000.00 17,000.00 98,000.00 98,000.00 0.00
S DEMOBILIZATION > ? > ? >
5 1 LS ARCHEOLOGIST $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00
TOTAL $262,690.00 $321,780.00 $0.00




City of Unalaska

HAYSTACK SECURITY FENCE
DPW Project No. 17101
April 9, 2019
Addendum | AEa- | At | Total Bid Price
Bid | Contractor | ' | MBE/WBE
Bldder Bond | Acknow- andiBuslnase] & SPRYINE T

| ledgement | Certification |

[ Licenses _ |
Northern Alaska X X X X | X $262,690.00
TZ Environmental X X X X X $321,780.00




BID PROPOSAL
City of Unalaska
HAYSTACK SECURITY FENCE

ITEM EST. DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
NO. QUANT, ( Write Unit Bid Price in Words) PRICE PRICE
1 847 CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH BARBED WIRE
o éﬂgdﬁgg Leven A;J oloflar.s
per linear foot | 270.%° |22 5’2 690
2 All GATE, 20° Wide, Double Swing w/ Center Stop & Keeper Posts
L1t Thonsana dsllars
per lump sum ._5, 000 00 500 0. 90
3 2 GATE, 5’ Wide
Threc ThrusanA ds//ae.s y
per each 30 00’ /o, ﬁﬂﬂ-oa
4 All MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION :
_Seventeen Thonsond  obllars
per lump sum / 7, 004“ /71 Jﬂﬁ-”
5 LS ARCHEOLOGIST 7 -
Six_Thewsand. dplloe s
per lump sum é}OﬂO 60 é?’) 000

TOTAL BASE BID (NUMERICAL)

TOTAL BASE BID (WRITTEN TEXT). Jws Aundre . Sixle

'y Fwo Thmsard. i fundred ninty

BN, 90.%°

Gees

BID AUTHORIZATION

The undersigned represents (check appropriate boxes) that he/she operates as an [ ] Individual,

[ 1Joint Venture, }{ Partnership, or [ ] Corporation, incorporated in the State of

BIDDER:_Noe7need Amstn Lomenctres UL

Bidding Company:

Noetheen Ahsten Cinrenches, 10

Name (Printed):

Gleww DIsiN

Signature: Date: ‘// 7// 2

Contractor’s License No. Business License No. C Ol ez

CORPORATE SEAL (If Corporation)No.

30560

- Fo72SY

4e£'£m-e?(. e Ao rt /2

BID FORM

00300-7



BID PROPOSAL
City of Unalaska
HAYSTACK SECURITY FENCE

ITEM EST. DESCRIPTION UNIT TOTAL
NO. QUANT. ( Write Unit Bid Price in Words) PRICE PRICE
1 847 CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH BARBED WIRE

203, 260
TWO HUNDRED FORTY DOLLARS 0200 i

per linear foot |
2 All GATE, 20’ Wide, Double Swing w/ Center Stop & Keeper Posts
SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS $6,500 ERuel
per lump sum
3 2 GATE, 5’ Wide
THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS 53,500 87,000
per each
4 All MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION
NINTY-EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS $98,000 T
per lump sum
5 LS ARCHEOLOGIST
SEVEN THOUSAND DOLLARS $7,000 7,000

per lump sum

TOTAL BASE BID (NUMERICAL) $321, 780

TOTAL BASE BID (WRITTEN TEXT) THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIGHTY DOLLARS

BID AUTHORIZATION

The undersigned represents (check appropria‘te boxes) that he/she operates as an [ ] Individual,
[ ] Joint Venture, K] Partnership, or [ ] Corporation, incorporated in the State of

BIDDER: T7 Environmental, LLC

Bidding Cumpauy: TZ Environmental, LLC

Name (Printed);_Tvler Zimmerman
Signature: Datc:ﬂx}&v ?/AA/@ 04/09/19

Contractor’s License No. Business License No._Contractor Tic: 139418 State: 1093424

CORPORATE SEAL (If Corporation)No.

BID FORM
00300-7





